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‘Walkénhorst Barber, Sarah

—— ——
From: Hall, Steve
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: ~ Communicable Disease Draft
Sarah,

Carly from the Hintz office phoned yesterday and said the draft had been released to Rep. Tittl.

As | was thinking about the possibility of also putting language in the bill instructing the department to provide equitable
funding to all local health departments.

That phrase captures the spirit of what Rep. Tittl would like, but I'm not sure if whether, because of the nature of the
consolidated contract framework, it is in a sense (1) redundant and unnecessary, or (2) inconsistent with that
framework.

Thanks.
Steve

Steve Hall

Office of Representative Paul Tittl
25% Assembly District

State of Wisconsin

608-266-0315

Steve.Hall@legis.wi.gov

From: Hall, Steve

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Communicable Disease Grant Funding

Sarah,

Thanks for speaking with me about the communicable disease draft. As | mentioned, Aaron Whitaker from the fiscal
bureau sent me some information related to the consolidated contract framework (see his email below).

Representative Tittl would like to remove lines 19-21 (LRB-2109/P1) and replace those lines with a provision
(permitting? requiring? enabling?) DHS to determine the allocations within the consolidated contract framework. His
intent is that DHS will be given some direction but will also have some discretion to determine the details.

In short, Representative Tittl wants to assure that the distribution of funds is fair, so that some counties do not
improperly benefit while others are improperly harmed.

It is my understanding that the Hintz office will be sending you a request to release the draft to Representative Tittl. If |
am not copied on that correspondence, please let me know when you receive it.

Thanks again for your help. Let me know if you have any questions. | will be happy to speak with you.
1



Steve

.

Steve Hall

Office of Representative Paul Tittl
25t Assembly District

State of Wisconsin

608-266-0315

Steve.Hall@legis.wi.gov

From: Whitaker, Aaron

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:31 PM

To: Hall, Steve <Steve.Hall@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Communicable Disease Grant Funding

Hi Steve,

Following up from our conversation earlier, | looked into the methodology utilized by the department in allocating
funding for programs under the consolidated contract framework. Here's a link to a document which explains the
formulas used for several public health grant programs included in the consolidated contracts. The formulas use five
~ factors, including a base allocation and a population weight. These specific formulas are not set in statute nor in rules
promulgated by the department, but are determined by department policy. The statutes authorizing these programs
tend to give the department discretion in determining an equitable distribution framework.

I hope this information is helpful.

Best,
Aaron

Aaron Whitaker, Fiscal Analyst
Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
1 E. Main Street, Suite 301
Madison, Wi 53703

Telephone: (608)266-3847
Fax: (608)267-6873
E-Mail: Aaron.Whitaker@Ileqis.wisconsin.gov



Formula Allocation Factors:
Division of Public Health Consolidated Contract
Preliminary Report on Formulas for 2017 Allocations

The following programs (excluding Public Health Preparedness) included in the
Division of Public Health (DPH) consolidated contract (Childhood Lead Poisoning
Prevention, Immunization, Maternal and Child Health, Preventive Health and
Health Services Block Grant) use the following five factors in their allocation

formulas:

1. Base Allocation (base amount or amount per local public health department
by level)

Al A

General Population

Target Population(s)
Risk Factor(s)
Geographic Area (size of service area and/or density of population”)

Each program then assigns different weights (0%-100%) to each of these factors.

The factors specific to each program and the corresponding weights follow:

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention

0-5in MA

MA

(2) 25% children 0-5 in

(3) 25% for 3 —yr avg
BlLs GE 10mcg/dl plus
[3-yr avg EBLLs X 3];

Base General Pop  Target Risk Factors Geographic
Allocation Pop Area
Weight 0% 0% 5% 95% 0%
4 factors
Formula Level I,lLIll= | Total Children (1) 40% for pre-1940 Square
1x-2%-3x Population age 0-5 dwellings X %children

Mileage

Immunization

Base

General

Target

Risk

Geographic

Department of Health Services

Allocation Pop Pop Factors Area
Weight | 17.5% 17.5% 30% 10% 10% 10% 5%
Formula | Level Children | Number | Teen Births, | Minority | Children Square
LI 1= age 0-5 | of Births Births 0-5in Mileage
1X-2X-3X Poverty
Wisconsin

Allocation Formulas (Revised 07/2016)

Page 1 of2




Maternal and Child Health

Base General Target Risk Geographic
Allocation Pop Pop Factors Area
Weight 10% 5% 40% 13.3% 13.3% 13.3% 5%
Formula | Level LILIII | Area 0-5< Infant < High Low Birth Square
= 1x-bx- Population | 150% Deaths School Weight Mileage
10x Age 0-44 | Poverty, Education
Females Mothers
18-44 <
185%

Preventive Health and Health Services

Base General Pop Target Pop Risk Factor Geographic
Allocation Area
Weight 20% 23.5% 27.5% 24% 5%
Formula Level LILII = | Total People in Rate of years | Square
1x-2x-3x Population poverty at of potential Mileage
<185% life lost

Public Health Preparedness/Cities Readiness Initiative

CcbC Base Gen. Target Risk Geog.
Prep Allocation Pop Pop Factors Area
Weight 60% 15% 6.7% 6.7% 6.6 10%
Formula | $25,000/ Total Poverty Children | Population | Limited Square
LHD/Tribe | Pop. <185% 0-17 65+ or no Mileage
\ English
CRI Base General Target Risk Geog.
Allocation Pop Pop Factors Area
Weight 5% 10% 20% 35% 15% 5%
Formula | $1,000 Pop. Children | Infant < High Low Birth | Square
10% LHD 0-44 & Deaths School Weight Mileage
Level Females Educated
Mothers

Wisconsin Allocation Formulas (Revised 07/2016
Department of Health Setvices ocation Formulas ¢ ewsepage/z of%




Dodge, Tamara

From: Michiels, Carly

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Bill draft

Attachments: CD Funding Support Resolutions Packet.pdf
Follow Up Flag: FollowUp

Due By: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:07 PM
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tamara,

I was hoping to get this bill drafted. Just what they are requesting in the top paragraph.
Thanks for your time and attention to this.

Best,
Carly

Carly Michiels

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
54t State Assembly District

phone: 608-266-2254

toll free: 1-888-534-0054

109 North, State Capitol
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Fublic Health In Action Pub\l;}gségglstlﬂ
Wisconsin Association of Losal Health Deportments and Buards ASSOC'&UOH

2017-19 BUDGET REQUEST - COMMUNICABLE DISEASE PREVENTION INITIATIVE

TorPiC:
Surveillance, investigation,-control and prevention of communicable disease

REQUEST:

Create a continuing appropriation of $2,500,000 per fiscal year (for a total of $5,000,000 over the 2017-19
biennium) to control and prevent communicable disease in Wisconsin. The WI Department of Health Services shall
distribute the funding to local health departments under a formula that would: 1.) Provide an identical base amount
for every local health department; and 2.) Provide additional funding to local health departments that serve a
population of more than 100,000 people. Local health departments shall utilize the funding for disease surveillance;
contact tracing; staff development and training; improved communication with other health care professionals;
public education and outreach; and other infection control measures required under state law.

RATIONALE:

The highest priority for public health in Wisconsin and across the country is efforts to prevent and control
communicable disease, including traditional, ever present diseases, such as Tuberculosis, Hepatitis C, Influenza
and Pneumonia, and emerging disease threats like Zika, Ebola, Middle East Respiratory Syndrome and other
global diseases that require a local public health response. Supporting a robust public health infrastructure is critical
in a globalized world that provides new opportunities for the emergence and spread of infectious disease.
Unfortunately, Wisconsin currently has no dedicated, stable funding source for communicable disease control and
prevention. As a result, local health departments are challenged with a lack of sufficient staff and resources, which
are necessary to support effective infectious disease prevention efforts. These delays in basic follow-up and contact
tracing investigations allow for opportunistic diseases to spread and become a crisis.

DiscussioN POINTS:

» Wisconsin currently has no dedicated, stable funding source for communicable disease control and
prevention efforts.

»  While providing $5 million in communicable disease funding in the next two-year budget cycle amounts to
less than $1 per capita, it will have a major impact, allowing local health departments statewide to improve
disease surveillance, provide staff training, and develop public awareness plans.

» Supporting a strong public health infrastructure is paramount with the continuing occurrences of natural
disasters, terrorist attacks and infectious diseases, such as tuberculosis, whooping cough, H1N1 influenza
and Ebola.

e The challenges presented by infectious disease are more complex than they were even a decade ago.
New microbes and mutated versions of old ones are being discovered regularly, creating real threats to the
United States — including Wisconsin — in today's globalized world.

¢ Infectious disease control is one of the ten essential functions of public health, and with adequate funding,
local health departments across Wisconsin will be better equipped and prepared to protect individuals,
communities and the entire state from communicable disease threats.
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Corhmunicable Disease Funding Support Resolutions Passed 2015-14

Adams County Franklin County Juneau County Outagamie County Vilas County
Ashland County Florence County Manitowoc County Price County City of Cudahy
Calumet County Grant County Marathon County Racine County CltyofGreenﬁeld
Chippewa County lowa County Marinette County Shawano County Cltyof Watertown
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RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT SECURING STATE FUNDING FOR
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE CONTROL FOR POPULATION HEALTH

WHEREAS, Wisconsin has no dedicated, stable federal and state funding sources for communicable
disease control and prevention efforts despite over 20 state mandates requiring disease surveillance,

investigation, prevention, and control; and
WHEREAS, a strong public health infrastructure is paramount to the health of all citizens; and

WHEREAS, increasing numbers of emerging and existing communicable diseases threaten health security,

economies, and quality of life for all; and

WHEREAS, local health department communicable disease programs follow up on more than 70
communicable diseases to protect residents by responding to outbreaks, investigating communicable diseases,

collecting data, and educating the community about prevention and the importance of immunizations; and

WHEREAS, local health departments have been successful in preventing the spread of communicable
diseases through case reporting and involvement of public health staff in referral of exposed persons for

screening and prevention services; and

WHEREAS, existing, emerging, and re-emerging, communicable diseases such as ebola, tuberculosis,
influenza, SARS, measles, HIV/AIDS, syphilis, gonorrhea, rabies, hepatitis, and pertussis, can threaten the lives and
well-being of Winnebago County and Wisconsin residents as well as personal and community safety and require

substantial resources to contain; and

WHEREAS, bloodborne pathogens that cause long-term diseases such as Hepatitis C are occurring at

unprecedented rates - rates that are accelerating as a result of the opiate epidemic; and

WHEREAS, evidence in the scientific literature indicates that partner notification services are not

adequately assured in the absence of specific public health staff involvement; and



WHEREAS, local health departments and the State of Wisconsin have demonstrated commitment,
competence and success in assuring the confidentiality of persons with reported communicable disease for

decades, including cases of AIDS; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Health Department along with other local health departments place a

high priority on communicable disease control but could increase prevention efforts; and

WHEREAS, communicable disease control is one of the ten essential functions of public health; now,

therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Winnebago County Board of Health urges the Wisconsin state legislature to develop
and enact bipartisan support for funding of comprehensive, sustainable, effective and evidence based

communicable disease control and prevention for the public’s health; let it be

FURTHER RESOLVED, the Winnebago County Clerk is directed to forward a copy of this resolution to
members of the Joint Finance Committee, Governor Scott Walker, Wisconsin Legislators representing Winnebago

County, and the Wisconsin Counties Association.

Respectfully submitted, Winnebago County Board of Health

Shilo Ramos Rachel Youngquist
Jan Edelstein Paula McNiel
Thomas Egan Thomas Ellis

Ann Marshall Mike Norton

Sam Hofman

Date:
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: communicable disease control and prevention funding.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services to distribute funds to local
health departments to use for communicable disease jontrol and prevention
measures, specifically, disease surveillancé, contact tracing, staff development and
training, improving cynmunication among health care professionalé, public
education and outreach, and other infection control measures as required by law.
Under the bill, the department must distribute an identical base amount to each
local health department and provide additional funding to local health departmen
that serve a population of more than 100,000 people.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

Z,

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

3 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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2017 - 2018 Legislature -2 - LRB-2109/?
: SWB....

SEcTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.435 Health services, department of

D PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

AND DELIVERY

(cgg Communicable disease control

and prevention GPR C 2,500,000 2,500,000

J
SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (cg) of the statutes is created to read:

K20.435 (1) (cg) Communicable disease control and prevention. As a continuing
appropri.ation, the amounts in the schedule for communicable disease control and
prevention under s. 252.185.

SECTION 3. 252.185 6f the statutes is created to read:

X252.185 Communicable disease control and prevention. From the
appropriation unde 20:435 ('1/) (cg), the department shall distribute moneys to local
health departments to use for disease surveillance, contact tracing, staff
development and training, improving communication among health care
professionals, public education and outreach, and other infection control measures
as required under this chapter. The department shall do all of the following in
distributing moneys to local health departments under this section:

(1) Provide an identical base amount \JXebI'y local health department.
(2) Provide additional moneys to local health departments that serve a

population of more than 100,000 people.

SEcTION 4. Effective date.



1

2017 - 2018 Legislature -3- LRB-2109/?

SWB:...
SECTION 4

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2017 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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1 AN ACT to create 20.435 (1) (cg) and 252.185 of the statutes; relating to:

2 communicable disease control and prevention funding.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services to distribute funds to local
health departments to use for communicable disease control and prevention
measures, specifically, disease surveillance, contact tracing, staff development and
training, improving communication among health care professionals, public
education and outreach, and other infection control measures as required by law.

nder the bill, the department must distribute an identical base amount to each )
e local health department and provide additional funding to local health department;“‘[

7 )/Mrve a population of more than 100,000 d_lw%gle
\‘f o or further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

) / Mﬁg{ \,f,ff printed as an appendix to this bill.
i K\f‘ )
s

N~

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

y

e
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SEcTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.435 Health services, department of

(1) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

AND DELIVERY

(cg Communicable disease control

and prevention GPR C 2,500,000 2,500,000

SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (cg) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (1) (cg) Communicable disease control and prevention. As a continuing
appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for communicable disease control and
prevention under s. 252.185.

SECTION 3. 252.185 of the statutes is created to read:

252.185 Communicable disease control and prevention. From the
appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (cg), the department shall distribute moneys to
local health departments to use for disease surveillance, contact tracing, staff
development and training, improving communication among health care
professionals, public education and outreach, and other infection control measures
as required under this chapter. The _department shall 60 all of them

(@istributing moneys to local health departments under this sect1 :

(1) Provide an 1dent1ca1 base amount to every 1oca1 health department.
(2) Provide additional moneys to local health departments that serve a

\i)gpulatlon of more than 100 000 people

SECTION 4 Effectlve date
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SEecTION 4

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2017 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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2017-2018 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-2109/P2ins
FROM THE SWB:amn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

A0 [(V’Q, > INSERT ANALYSIS

~Z~<Under the bill, the department must take into consideration certain factors
XO establish an equltable allocation formula for the distribution of funds.
(END INSERT ANALYSIS)

INSERT 2-21

(1) Base allocation, including at least some base amount for each local health
department.

(2) General population.

(8) Target populations.

(4) Risk factors.

(5) Geographic area, including consideration of the size of the service area gr)

the density of population, or both.

(END INSERT 2-21)



Walkénhorst Barber, Sarah

AP I I T— IR
From: Hall, Steve

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: Communicable Disease Draft

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sarah,

Here is the follow-up to my voicemail. Rep. Tittl would like this language added to the communicable disease draft:
) Bl
By January 1, 2019, and biennially thereafter, each local health department@submit to the division
at the department of health services that addresses public health issues a financial statement of its use of funds
under this section.

Thanks.
Steve

Steve Hall

Office of Representative Paul Tittl
25t Assembly District

State of Wisconsin

608-266-0315

Steve.Hall@legis.wi.gov
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1 AN ACT to create 20.435 (1) and 252.185 of the statutes; relating to:

H
P2 communicable disease control and prevention funding.
"a% |
‘3,2 Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
1’ This bill requires the Department of Health Services to distribute funds to local
\‘ - health departments to use for communicable disease control and prevention

measures, specifically, disease surveillance, contact tracing, staff development and
training, improving communication among health care professionals, public
education and outreach, and ot er i ectlon control measures as required by law.
Under the bill, ¢the departmejf),\ﬁlus% take into consideration certain factors to
abhsh an equltable allocation formula for the distribution of funds.~

For farther information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 ~ SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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N ‘ SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.435 Health services, department of

(D) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

AND DELIVERY

( k)

‘xj/ cg [ Communicable disease control

and prevention GPR C 2,600,000 2,500,000

(e£)
SEcTION 2. 20.435 (1) (c /gf the statutes is created to read:

L . (ck
20.435 (1)@[Communicable disease control and prevention. As a continuing

3 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for communicable disease control and
4 prevention under s. 252.185.
5 SECTION 3. 252.185 of the statutes is created to read: éC@
@ 252.185 Comm{xnicable disease g)ontrol and prevention. /\From the
7 appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) ) tlclfdepartment shall distribute moneys to
8 local health departments to use for disease surveillance, contact tracing, staff
9 development and training, improving communication among health care
10 professionals, public education and outreach, and other infection control measures
11 as required under this chapter. The department shall consider the following factors
12 to establish an equitable allocation formula for the distribution of moneys under this
13 section:
// 1}) é éase allocation, including at least some base amount for each local health |
(}5) department.
. éw
(1:9) féeneral population.
@//’) @ ;(i'%t populations.

(il}? fzﬁlsk factors.
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SECTION 3
)
@ ggﬁographic area, including consideration of the size of the service area or

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

@ - (23 BUB ;X(J*ﬂz‘,n@xu\}wl. | Lo\ prnc\ WOlonnd c:%QQM} Tl ol T |
(othn \ ool Sreo St S YT Sna 00 %w\o% o P
A (L 9{ fre Qpnvtyvnant (of \ea ' Sevice

addraone s Puldlic Veooldl waoiies o { mamerzl Shodz i

OK J== e ,J/\ _,QM«Q&& G el %ﬂ,aﬁ‘@%ﬁ‘x .



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

— I
From: Hall, Steve
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Communicable Disease Draft

Sarah,

Please prepare a version LRB -2109 removing the P status.
Thanks.

Steve

Steve Hall |

Office of Representative Paul Tittl
25t Assembly District

State of Wisconsin

608-266-0315

Steve.Hall@legis.wi.gov

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:11 AM
To: Hall, Steve <Steve.Hall@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Communicable Disease Draft

Hi Steve,
il get this change put through for you right away.

Best,
Sarah

Sarah Walkenhorst Barber

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 3215
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Hall, Steve
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Communicable Disease Draft



Sarah,
Here is the follow-up to my voicemail. Rep. Tittl would like this language added to the communicable disease draft:

By January 1, 2019, and biennially thereafter, each local health department is required to submit to the division
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
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AN ACT to create 20.435 (1) (cf) and 252.185 of the statutes; relating to:

communicable disease control and prevention funding.

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
Under the bill, DHS must take into consideration certain factors to establish an
equitable allocation formula for the distribution of funds. The bill also requires each
local health department to submit to DHS a financial statement regarding its use of
funds received from DHS.

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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.435 Health services, department of

(1) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

AND DELIVERY

(cf) Communicable disease control
and prevention GPR C 2,500,000 2,500,000

SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (cf) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (1) (cf) Communicable disease control and prevention. As a continuing
appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for communicable disease control and
prevention under s. 252.185.

SECTION 3. 252.185 of the statutes is created to read:

252.185 Communicable disease control and prevention. (1) From the
appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (cf), the department shall distribute moneys to local
health departments to use for disease surveillance, contact tracing, staff
development and training, improving communication among health -care
professionals, public education and outreach, and other infection control measures
as required under this chapter. The department shall consider the following factors
to establish an equitable allocation formula for the distribution of moneys under this
section:

(a) Base allocation, including at least some base amount for each local health
department.

(b) General population.

(¢) Target populations.

(d) Risk factors.
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SECTION 3

(e) Geographic area, including consideration of the size of the service area or
the density of population, or both.

(2) By January 1, 2019, and biennially thereafter, each local health department
shall submit to the division of the department that addresses public health issues a
financial statement of its use of funds under this section.

SEcTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2017 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



Kohn, Hanna

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hall, Steve

Monday, April 24, 2017 3:05 PM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -2109/1

Please Jacket LRB -2109/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



